

Jaskiran Singh Khosa

Jaskrnsingh00@gmail.com

661-873-5097 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jaskiran-singh-khosa-981436165>

Summary of Qualification

Professional Corporate Financial Analyst with significant experience with private corporate reporting requirements. Adapt at departmental and corporate budgeting utilizing a variety of financial spreadsheet programs and developing methods for reporting deadlines to executive teams. Specializing in analyzing dynamic financial data and developing complex financial reports. Current MBA Finance/Information System candidate.

Technical & Relevant Skills

Finance: Finance Modeling, Regression Analysis, Portfolio Management, Minitab, Microsoft Office 365 Suite, and Excellent Data Analytical skills

Software: Tableau, Figma, QuickBooks, SAP

Programming: C#, SQL, Python, R program and Java

Language: Polyglot in English, Punjabi, Urdu, and Hindi (Speak/write/read)

Soft Skills: Team leadership, Prompt and dependable, Dedicated worker and quick learner, Effective communication skills, Integrity and adaptable, Creative, and punctual, quick at problem solving

Education

MBA, Finance/Information System Concentration	University of California, Riverside, CA	June 2022
BS, Biology, Biotechnology Concentration	California State University of Bakersfield, CA	May 2019

Certification: Google Program Management License
Associate Project Management License
Public Health Microbiologist Trainee License

Graduate Internship

Finance Consultant *Small Business Development Center (SBDC), Bakersfield CA* **June 2021- Jan 2022**

- Organize and execute assigned business projects on behalf of clients, according to client's requirements
- Meet with assigned clients when needed and perform an initial assessment of a problematic situation
- Collect information about the client's business through a variety of methods (Shadowing, surveys, reading reports etc.)
- Analyze and interpret data to unearth weaknesses and problems, and comprehend the causes
- Help develop detailed business plans to drive small or radical changes
- Assist the client in implementing the plan and resolve any occasional discrepancies

Professional Experience

Financial Analyst *Gold Star Carriers Inc, Bakersfield, CA* **June 2017 – Present**

- Perform financial forecasting, reporting, and operational metrics tracking
- Develop financial models to support valuation, planning, and forecasting
- Support in the capital budgeting and expenditure planning processes
- Convert legal basis accounting records to GAAP basis financial statement
- Prepare financial statements, assist annual budget process and Reconciliation of accounts
- Perform market research, data mining, business intelligence, and valuation comps
- Analyze transactions for correct coding and assignment of revenues and expenditures.

Financial Associate *Gold Star Carriers Inc, Bakersfield, CA* **June 2016 – June 2017**

- Assist with Audits
- Compile Financial Reports
- Assist in preparing budgets

Assistant Manager *Abercrombie and Fitch, Bakersfield, CA* **June 2014 – May 2016**

- Hired and trained 15-20 employees.
- Supervised a team with diverse talents and responsibilities

- Worked with senior management to manage budgets, coordinate schedules, and inventory merchandise
- Managed employees and conducted employee performance evaluation

Achievements

Developing California Community College Leaders

Feb 2021– May 2021

Rancho Santiago Community College District; Mentor: Dr. Bart Hoffman

Chief Executive Officer *International Collegiate Business Strategy Competition*

Jan 2022 – Apr 2022

- Won 2nd place in overall performance in the MBA teams
- Compete against other international business schools in running a computer-based simulation of a manufacturing firm with domestic and international subsidiaries for five simulated years.
- Leads strategic planning and coordinates quarterly Finance, Marketing, Operations, and production decisions.
- Analyze external environments, such as competitors' actions and political and natural disasters, to best analyze our strategies.
- Crafts and guides team to create strategic business plans, annual reports, and presentations to the Board of Directors.

Professional organization and activities:

UCR finance club, Environmental Resource Management Club Entrepreneurship club, University Accounting Association

Community Involvements:

Khalsa Aid, Kern Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, Volunteering at Bakersfield Police Department, Volunteering at Homeless Food drive